Glocester Town Council Meeting March 7, 2024 @ 5:30 p.m. (Regular Session @ 7:30 p.m) Town Hall, 1145 Putnam Pike, Chepachet

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. Hearing devices are available without prior notice. TDD # 401-568-1422

YouTube Livestream:

The meeting will be live streamed on YouTube **when possible**. If there are technical difficulties with live streaming the meeting itself will continue even if the live streaming is not available.

Click the link below to view the meeting. You will only be able to <u>watch</u> the proceedings not participate.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC-uDvZc5IBUXfF-8geLVgZg

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(2) Any discussions, considerations, vote or other actions by Town Council related to Sessions pertaining to potential litigation or work sessions pertaining to litigation - Discussion and/or Action
- IV. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action

OPEN SESSION AT 7:30 P.M.

- V. Pledge of Allegiance
- VI. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- VII. Consent Items- Discussion and/or ActionA. Approval of Town Council Minutes: Regular meeting of February 15, 2024
- VIII. Unfinished Business
 - A. Creation of a charge for a "Glocester 250th" Commission- Discussion and/or Action
 - B. Mobile Food Establishments Parking Discussion and/or Action
 - C. Charging of Usage Fees for use of Town owned property Discussion and/or Action

- D. Police Station Renovation/Replacement Updates Discussion and/or Action
- IX. New Business
 - A. Resolutions Authorizing the Town Council President to enter into agreement for the purchase and the subdivision of property located at Plat 14, lot 92 (P&S previously authorized 7/21/2022) Discussion and/or Action
 - 1. Resolution #2024-01 to Execute Sale documents
 - 2. Resolution #2024-02 to Execute Administrative Subdivision documents
 - B. Authorization to Sign Discussion and/or Action
 - 1. Glocester School Deficit Corrective Action Plan
 - 2. STRIPE Administration Access Authorization correspondence
 - C. ARPA Funds Transfer of Outstanding Balances Discussion and/or Action
 - D. Appt. Town Council Representatives EMS & Fire District Meetings Discussion and/or Action
 - E. Personnel Discussion and/or Action
 - 1. Appointments
 - Police Dept: 1 Part Time Dispatcher & 1 Full Time Dispatcher
 - 2. Senior Center: Authorization to post for Substitute Meal Site Coordinators
 - F. Consideration of Observation of Juneteenth Holiday (6/19/2024) Discussion and/or Action
 - G. Boards & Commissions
 - 1. Appointments Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Board of Canvassers Expired Term Position #2, 6 year term to expire 2/28/2030
 - b. Planning Board Expired Term

Position #5, 5 year term to expire 2/28/2029

- H. Board of Canvassers Authorization to utilize Alternate Member for March, 2024 Discussion and/or Action
- I. Authorization for IT Director to assist Interim Finance Director with restoration & renewal of accounts Discussion and/or Action
- J. Political Signage/Campaigning Discussion and/or Action
- K. Special Event Applications Sprint Enduro Bike Races Discussion and/or Action
 - 1. App. #1: Consideration to Waive Public Hearing for future Consideration of Application
 - 2. App. #2: Consideration to Set Public Hearing
- L. Economic Development Commission Authorization to Re-bid "Place Branding" -Discussion and/or Action
- M. Disposition of Memorandum of Agreements relative to certain maintenance and clerical services related to school maintenance for the Glocester School Department:
 - 1. Between DPW (NAGE) ("the Union") and the Town of Glocester approved by Town Council on 1/18/2024 - Discussion and/or Action
 - Between the Laborers' International Union of North America, Local 1322, ("the Union), and the Town of Glocester approved by Town Council on 1/18/2024 - Discussion and/or Action

- X. Town Council Correspondence/ Discussion
- XI. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XII. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XIII. Open Forum
- XIV. Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(2) Sessions pertaining to collective bargaining or litigation, or work sessions pertaining to collective bargaining or litigation- Discussion, consideration, vote or other action by Town Council
- XV. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action
- XVI. Adjourn